TO:

>Z

City of Copperas Cove

ADDENDUM #1
RFP 2016-09-31 Audit Services
Due: May 6, 2016 @ 11:00a.m.

All Offeror’s

FROM: Stephanie Potvin, Staff Accountant llI
DATE: April 29, 2016

Please note the following questions and answers.

Q.
A.
Q.
A

Q.
A.

Q.

What are the prior auditor fees for the last 5 years?
FY15 547,000, FY14 546,000, FY13 546,000, FY12 545,300, FY11 544,000

Why has the City decided to seek proposals for audit services this year?
Directed by the City Council.

How many years have the current auditors been engaged?
Since FY 2009.

What software does the City use for general ledger and financial reporting? Have there been any

major upgrades or conversions in FY2016?

A.

Q.
A. Inthe past 2 years the City has not been subjected to Single Audit.

Q.
A. Less than 5600,000.00

Q.

Incode from Tyler Technologies, no major upgrades or conversions.

Were single audit reports required for FY2015 or FY2014? If so, may we review a copy?

What does the City estimate their expenditure of federal awards to total for FY2016?

How many adjusting journal entries were recorded by the auditors in FY2015 and FY2014? May we

review a copy of entries made by the auditors?

A.

Q.
A

>0

Less than 10, yes.

Was a management letter issued by the auditors in FY2015 or FY2014? If so, may we review a copy?
The City did not receive any management letter comments.

May we review a copy of the CCEDC audit report for FY2015?
Yes.



Q. Section 2.2.5.6 states that CCEDC billing will be separate from the City. Should the proposed fees we
submit on Appendix A include the CCEDC? If so, should it be included in the hours section at the top for
audit services, or as an additional line at the bottom with the other items listed in section 2.2.57?

A. Yes, include the EDC fees but keep them separately from the City. Put it as an additional line.

Q. What were audit fees for the City and CCEDC for FY2015 and FY2014?
A. Less than 57,000 for both years.
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